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Ms. Tyler Lown
Menefee Mining Company
8144 Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 1075
Dallas, TX 75231

RE: Technical Comments on Closeout Plan Modification 15-1, Menefee Mill, Menefee
Mining Company, Sandoval County, New Mexico, Permit No. SAOO5ME

Dear Ms. Lown,

Mining and Minerals Division (‘MMD”) received the revised Closeout Plan for the Menefee Mining

Company Production Plant Site, prepared by Toltec Mesa Resources, LLC, and has the following

technical comments:

1. The south stormwater pond is both currently in use and is proposed to be used at closeout of

the facility. As such, the south stormwater pond shall be included within the permit area and

reclaimed at closeout. Please address this comment by providing a revised map of the
proposed permit area to include the south stormwater pond as well as details about how this

pond will be reclaimed at closure.

2. Additional details are needed about the reclamation/closeout plan:

a. The closeout plan is unclear about whether any remaining humate stockpiles on-site

at closure will be buried in an incised pit (below ground disposal) or whether borrow

soil will be excavated and used to grade and cover remaining stockpiles in-place
(above ground disposal). Please clarify the plan. Financial assurance will be required

to enact one of these scenarios depending on what is proposed. If a soil borrow area

is proposed for above ground disposal, please also describe how the borrow area will

be reclaimed after use (e.g. contoured, ripped and seeded, etc.).

b. A map showing the location of either an incised pit location for below ground disposal
or a borrow source for above ground disposal is required. The acreage of a proposed
incised pit or a borrow source shall also be included within the proposed permit area.
Please provide a revised map of the proposed permit area including these areas.

c. The closeout plan on page 7 states that “any trash, debris and equipment, machinery
and vehicles, etc. will be removed from the site. Wastes will be transported to
permitted facilities for proper disposal. Fuel storage tanks will be closed in
accordance with permits and the tanks removed.” The financial assurance estimate
is required to include completion of these tasks by a third party contractor,
particularly the removal of tanks, equipment and machinery that is specific to mining

and would not be part of a typical Industrial post-mining land use (‘PMLU”). If there is
equipment, machinery, etc. present that is to remain on-site as part of the industrial
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PM LU, then this equipment should be inventoried with a brief written justification
describing plausible non-mining uses for that equipment. Equipment and other
machinery that is specific to mining will have to have a third-party financial assurance
cost estimate for removal under the closeout plan.

3. The reclamation seed mix in Table 2, page 6 of the closeout plan was developed in
consultation with MMD personnel, however this table contains incorrect average seeding
rates. The correct seeding rates for the species in Table 2 will be provided in the permit
language of Modification 15-1 when approved by MMD.

4. The closeout plan states that “the disturbed areas will be covered with one foot of suitable
borrow material and reseeded.” MMD requires a minimum of 18-inches of suitable cover at
reclamation in order to provide suitable plant root depth, which must be reflected in the
financial assurance cost estimate.

5. The financial assurance cost estimate must include the cost for an independent engineer or

professional building inspector to evaluate and verify that the buildings are in good condition,

meets all local ordinances, meets all applicable codes, is structurally sound, meets all zoning

requirements, and that all utilities are operable upon implementation of the industrial use
PMLU.

In accordance with §19.10.3.303.1 NMAC, MMD solicited comments from several cooperating

agencies regarding Modification 15-1. Comments from the various agencies are included with this
letter and any concerns from the various agencies shall be addressed by Menefee.

Please provide a written response to the technical comments in this letter and the agency comments

within 30-days after receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email at
david.ennis@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G.
Permit Lead

Attachment: Agency comments

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager
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Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: cuddy, alan, OSE
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 11:35 AM
To: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Cc: Musharrafieh, Ghassan R., OSE
Subject: Menefee Mill Permit No. SA005ME, Modification 15-1

DJ, 
 
On December 12, 2016, the Hydrology Bureau of the Office of the State Engineer received a “Request for Comments on 
Modification 15‐1 Revised Application, Menefee Mill, Sandoval County, New Mexico, Permit No. SA005ME” submitted by 
Toltec Mesa Resources LLC on behalf of Menefee Mining Corporation.  The Menefee Mill is located near Cuba, New 
Mexico.  The current modification supersedes a previous version of Modification 15‐1 and proposes to expand the 
permit area from 9.6 acres to 20 acres, provides a Closeout Plan and updates the cost estimates for financial assurance. 
 
Menefee Mill currently receives municipal water from Cuba.  No additional water use or well drilling is associated with 
the permit modifications or the Closeout Plan.  Therefore, the Hydrology Bureau has no comments or issues regarding 
Modification 15‐1. 
 
Please contact me if you have any further questions. 
 
 
Alan S. Cuddy 
Hydrology Bureau 
Office of the State Engineer 
P.O. Box 25102 
Santa Fe, NM  87504-5102 
Phone:  (505) 476-7400 
Fax:  (505) 476-0220 
alan.cuddy@state.nm.us 
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December 12, 2016

Mr. Bob Estes
Department of Cultural Affairs, Historic Preservation Division
407 Galisteo St., Suite 236
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Request for Comments on Modification 15-1 Revised Application, Menefee Mill, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, Permit No. SAOO5ME

Dear Mr. Estes,

On December 8, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals,
and Natural Resources Department received a permit application from Menetee Mining Corporation to
modify permit number MKOO5ME. Modification 15-1 proposes to expand the permit area from 9.6 to 20
acres, modify the post-mining land use for the entire permit area, incorporate a revised closeout plan, and
update the cost estimate for financial assurance.

The Menefee Mill is located in Section 4, T2ON, RO1W in Sandoval County, New Mexico. Pursuant to
§19.10.3.303.1 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the revised application.
The application received from the operator can be downloaded from MMD’s website at
httr,://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/SAOO5ME.html.

In accordance with §19.10.3.303.1 NMAC, your agency has 20 days from the date of receipt of this letter in
which to provide comments. The Director will consider these comments in making the determination of
eligibility for minimal impact status.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email at david.ennis@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
1n H,stonc Properties Aflecte

Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (SAOO5ME)
o/G

fn N qtitp istone Presetvabon Offic
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